Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT

From: Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT

Subject: RE: 8949-05-02 EMS, Fire< Local Government and Owner Discussions

Attachments: 8949-05-02 Wilson Creek Bridge - Phone Conversations 12.12.17; Dunn Co., USH 12 - Wilson Creek

Bridge (State ID 8949-05-02); USH 12 Detours - 2021 to 2024

Added back attachments

Tyler Rongstad, P.E.
Northwest Region Project Manager
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Phone: (715) 461-0372

From: Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT <Tyler.Rongstad@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: 8949-05-02 EMS, Fire< Local Government and Owner Discussions

Update

Tyler Rongstad, P.E.
Northwest Region Project Manager
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Phone: (715) 461-0372

From: Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT <Tyler.Rongstad@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: 8949-05-02 EMS, Fire< Local Government and Owner Discussions

Notes from phone call with Corey Green (715-702-7155) — Fire Chief (Boyceville) at 11:05 AM on 4/29/19

1. Discussed upcoming project over Wilson Creek on USH 12.

2. |told Corey our intent to detour this project. Corey wants to make sure he is notified prior to the construction /
road closure. | told Corey we would ensure he gets invited to the pre-con and we will give him a heads up when
the project detour is to begin.

3. Corey was also concerned with reaching the handful of properties / locations to the west of the Wilson Creek
Bridge

a. We both agreed that dispatch should also send any call in this location to the St. Croix County dispatch
so that one or both may respond.

Notes from phone call with Matt Feeney (715-702-1797) — EMS Chief (Boyceville) at 11:49 AM on 4/29/19
1. ldiscussed upcoming project over Wilson Creek on USH 12.
2. |told Matt about the detour. Matt did not seem concerned and | informed him we would reach out again once
we knew the exact date of the project (between 2020 and 2024).
3. lalsoinformed Matt that | was reaching out to both Dunn County and St. Croix county dispatchers to ensure
both are contacted in the event that an incident occurs to the west of Wilson Creek while under detour.



| emailed dispatch at Dunn County and St. Croix County —4/29/19, no response from either county dispatch regarding
my request. | got a response from Steven Findlay on 5/7/19 and he had stated he has a meeting setup tomorrow 5/8/19
at 1:30 PM that | am unable to attend. Chad Hines (Dunn Co.) traffic engineer will be in attendance. | will following up
with him further for additional notes.

o sfindlay@co.dunn.wi.us — Steven Findlay

e terry.andersen@sccwi.gov — Terry Anderson

| left a voicemail with Woodville Fire Station (United Fire & Rescue) to inform them of the upcoming project (11:55 AM,
4/29/19). | am waiting for a response from Brad Eggen who | believe is the station manager (of the Woodbville Station) to
discuss the possibility of sharing the area west of Wilson Creek in the event of an incident. | left another voicemail with
Woodville Fire Station (Dan Peterson?, at 11:00 am, 5/7/19).

Notes from phone call with Michael Cronk (715-456-3803 or 800-434-8152) owner of the storage units (Cronk Rentals
LLC) at 116 24TH AVE W (property to the NW) (1:36 PM, 4/29/19). Michael did not have any concerns about the detour
he wanted to have a heads up on the start date and approximate duration so he could inform renters of the traffic
pattern change. |told him we don’t know yet when the project will be built (2020 to 2024) but we would reach out to
him again once we had more information.

| left a voicemail with Dean Fayerweather on 4/29/19, (Town of Springfield, SCC - 715-772-4708) in regards to the
upcoming project. | talked to Dean Fayerweather from the Town of Springfield on 5/1/2019 @ 10:10 AM. Dean and |
discussed the Wilson Creek Bridge, 128/12 intersection reconstruction and IH 94. | informed Dean of our intent to have
the detours for both projects on HWY 12 in 2021. | suggested to Dean to post his roads and allow farm equipment to
use them. Dean has no issues with the detours other than truck traffic on his roads and he intends on posting

them. Dean also was going to put my contact information up in their town hall so people can call me. Dean works in law
enforcement in the SCC.

| left a voicemail with Michelle Nelson on 4/29/19 (Village of Wilson, SCC — 715-497-4385) in regards to the upcoming
project. | talked to Michelle on 5/2/2019 at 1:25 pm. Michelle wanted me to send her additional project information. |
emailed her on 5/3/2019 (attached)

| left a voicemail with Davis Bros Excavating on 4/29/19 (1108 Highway 12, Daniel and Jacalyn Davis — 715-665-2304) in
regards to the upcoming project. Dan and | were able to have a phone conversation on 4/30/19 at 11:00 AM. Dan
supports the project being completed under detour or via temp bypass / half a time. He is in favor of saving tax payer
money if it makes sense to do it under detour.

| left a voicemail with Anthony and Mary Andraschko on 4/29/19 (1115 Highway 12 — 715-665-9208) in regards to the
upcoming project. Tony (Anthony) called me back at 4:40 pm on 4/29/19. We discussed the project and Tony has no
issues with the project being under detour. Tony works for the SCC Highway Department. Tony also stated that if
needed the Contractor could use his yard for staging.

| talked to Kenneth Finder (715-665-2484) on 4/30/2019 at 2:50 pm. Kenneth was not in favor of doing under

detour. He feels driving around would be a huge cost impact to him as it goes multiple times a day. Kenneth did think
that if we could find a way to complete before 6/1 that the impact would be less. Kenneth plans hay, corn and has
cattle.

Meeting scheduled for 5/7/2019 at 7:30 pm with Bob, Kenneth and Kevin at the Town of Stanton shop — E1940, 890"
Avenue - Knapp, WI.

Tyler Rongstad, P.E.
Northwest Region Project Manager
Phone: (715) 461-0372

Email: Tyler.Rongstad @dot.wi.gov
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
718 W. Clairemont Avenue




Eau Claire, WI 54701
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